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From: ncsis

Sent: May 9, 2021 12:57:25 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

To: *NC-SIS - Air Ops External; *NC-SIS - Edmonton TOC; *NC-SIS - Edmonton TSB Regional - External
Subject: AOR_Ref_No_AOR-273454-V1

Aviation Occurrence Details Report / Rapport détaillé sur I'événement d'aviation

AOR details / Sommaire des détails

AO. Ref. No. / No de réf. EA:

AOR-273454-V1

Occurrence date and time / Date et heure de I'événement:
2021-05-09 10:00 (z)

Reported date and time / Date et heure de signalement:
2021-05-09 10:00 (z)

Reporting unit / Unité responsable du rapport:
EDMONTON CENTRE / ACC D'EDMONTON

Event Classification / Classification de I'événement:
Incident or other reportable occurrence / Incident ou autre événement a signaler

Location of occurrence / Lieu de l'incident:

Location description / Description du lieu:
5320N / 10200W

Summary description / Description sommaire:

DAL1637 was cruising at F390 when the pilot inquired as to the identity of the traffic well above him and moving right to left. Controller advised
that there was no known traffic in the area. The pilot replied that he couldn't figure out what it was either. No impact to operations.

Number of aircraft / Nombre d'aéronefs: 1

--- Aircraft number / Aéronef no.: 1 ---

Aircraft type / Type d'aéronef:

B739

Callsign Registration / Indicatif d'appel Registration:
DAL1637 / N845DH

Rule / Régles de vol:
IFR

Carrier / Transporteur:
DAL

Origin / Origine:
PAFA

Destination / Destination:
KMSP

Souls / Personnes
On board / A bord:

Injured / Blessées:

Deceased / Décédées:

There were no vehicles involved. / Aucun véhicule n'était en cause.
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This electronic message, as well as any transmitted files included in the electronic message, may contain privileged or confidential information and
is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) or entity to which it is addressed. If you have received this electronic message in error please
notify the sender immediately and delete the electronic message. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the electronic message is
strictly forbidden. NAV CANADA accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus and/or other malicious code transmitted by this electronic
communication.

Le présent message électronique et tout fichier qui peut y étre joint peuvent contenir des renseignements privilégiés ou confidentiels destinés a
I'usage exclusif des personnes ou des organismes a qui ils s’adressent. Si vous avez recu ce message €lectronique par erreur, veuillez en informer
I'expéditeur immédiatement et supprimez le. Toute reproduction, divulgation ou distribution du présent message électronique est strictement
interdite. NAV CANADA n’assume aucune responsabilité en cas de dommage causé par tout virus ou autre programme malveillant transmis par ce
message électronique.
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